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To: 'lisa.allen: GRO I'llisa.alleng GRO ]
From: Dunks Andy

Sent: Thur 5/6/2010 12:41:44 PM (UTC)

Subject: RE: Statement - Porters Avenue SPSO

WS Porters Ave APD_02.doc

Porters Ave EVIDENCE APD_02.doc

Lisa,
Let me know if this is ok and | will print/sign and get them to you asap..

Andy

From: lisa.allen GRO i[mailto:lisa.allend GRO i
Sent: 06 May 2010 11:07 '

To: Dunks Andy

Subject: Statement - Porters Avenue SPSO

Andy

As discussed can you please provide me with a further statement exhibiting the 33 calls logged and can you send a copy of the exhibit
with a signed exhibit label. | apologise for the short notice but if possible could you send it out today to the address below by Special
Delivery. As you can appreciate with the trial starting on 17th May we are not left with much time to submit it to the court.

There is a mention at court tomorrow so | will let you know if the case is removed from the list or if it is still going ahead. The defence
are after some Fujitsu data so if the court make an order then | can see it being removed.

(Embedded image moved to file: pic02940.jpg)
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Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and Wales registered number
4138203 registered office 3rd Floor, 100 Victoria Embankment, London, EC4Y OHQ

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not
use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication.
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.
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